



ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT

Nancy

Mata Zabat

Contact

Address:

AL Majmaah, Saudi Arabia

Phone:

+966 533 061 952

Email: n.zabat@mu.edu.sa

Personal Details

Nationality: Filipino

Date of Birth: April 15

Place of Birth: Philippines

Gender: Female

Marital Status: Married

Summary

Nancy Mata Zabat is pursuing her education for Doctor of Philosophy in English Language & Literature at Ateneo de Manila University. She has obtained her state board of Licensed Professional Educator in the field of Humanities. Her decades of teaching in tertiary level hone her skills in teaching varied courses in Linguistics and Literature. Her research interest focuses on Forensic Linguistics, Semiotics, English Language Teaching and Literary Theories. Her published scholarly literary works are "Examining Primo Levi 's short stories through Ngai's Theory of the Gimmick" and "Comparative Analysis on the Speaking Subject of Saussure and Benveniste". She also presented her paper in joint conference of English in Southeast Asia and LSP International Conference held in 2022 on the topic Language in Legal Contexts. She is currently writing about Language and the Legal Implications of Contracts.

Skill Highlights

- Innovative thinker
- Pedagogical expertise
- Commitment to excellence
- Teaching proficiency
- Adaptability
- Research endeavors

Experience

- * Teaching Linguistics & Literature courses in, Department of English Majmaah University(Dec. 2009- Present)
- * Reviewer of forthcoming Language, Linguistics and Civilization Journal (Nov. 2023)
- * Panel presenter on the topic Language in Legal and Political Contexts, (2022)
- * Teaching English Language in King Saud University, (Aug. 2009)
- * Teaching English and Psycholinguistics , AMA University, 2006
- * Teaching Educational Foundation in Holistic Education and Development Center (1994-2001)
- * Obtained license in Teaching Profession, State Board Exam govern by Phils. Professional Regulation Commission, 2002
- *Member of International Linguistic Society, 2020 to present
- * Member of Literature Educators Association of the Philippines 2022 to present
- *Member of National Organization of Professional Teachers, 2002 to present
- * Member of Examinations and Control Committee , Department of English, Majmaah University , 2023

Education

- **Doctor of Philosophy in English Language and Literature**, candidate- 2020
- **Master of Arts in Teaching English Language**, 2008
- **Professional Education**, 2002
- **Bachelor of Science in Behavioral Science**, 1993

PUBLISHED REFEREED SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH	
1.	“Comparative Analysis on the Views of the Speaking Subject of Saussure and Benveniste”
2.	“Examining Primo Levi’s Stories through Ngai’s Theory of the Gimmick”

Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Workshops	
1.	The University: Colonial/ Modern, Global/ Neoliberal, Digital/ Transversal , ADMU webinar 5 December 2023
2.	Translanguaging in Multilingual Asian Classrooms , UST webinar, 29 November 2023
3.	Investment and Language Learning: The intersection of Identity, Capital, and Ideology , ADMU webinar, 18 November 2023
4.	Research Method for Evaluating Young Learners’ Second Language Speech Production , Penn State University webinar, 3 November 2023
5.	Unequal Englishes and the Celebration of English Language Teaching , 28 October 2023, Inter-actions SLSU
6.	Scientific Research Ethics , Majmaah University , Penn State University 24 October 2023
7.	Linguistic Stability and Endonormativity in Englishes Worldwide , 21 October 2023 , Inter-actions SLSU
8.	Promoting an Equitable and Just Linguistics Through Scholarly Publishing and Editorial Practices , Penn State University 20 October 2023
9.	Corpus Linguistics and Triangulation , Penn State University 6 October 2023
10.	Research Methods in Instructed Second Language Acquisition , Penn State University. 29 September 2023
11.	Penn State Research Methods for Applied Linguists , 15 September 2023
12.	Multilingualism, Multimodality and Multiliteracies: Trends, Challenges and Prospects , LSP International Conference and English in Southeast Asia, 10-12 March 2022
13.	Forensic Linguistics, Inter-actions Series on Language and Communication Studies , SLSU , 2 December 2022
14.	Softening Linguistics Boundaries for Inclusive Education , webinar, UST Department of English, 26 November 2021

15.	Choosing the Language(s) of the Law: A Global Analysis , UST English Language Studies, webinar, 27 November 2021
16.	What is Translanguaging and does it suit the needs in Foreign Language Education? Center for Linguistic Sciences, Second Language Learning and Assessment lecture Series, webinar, BNU , 24 September 2021
17.	Forensic Linguistics: Challenges and Opportunities In Research and Practice , webinar, 18 Sept. 2021
18.	Knowledge Production , National Research Council , webinar, 17 Sept. 2021
19.	Researching Language Education in a Blended Learning Environment , PNU Applied Linguistics, webinar, 19 June 2021,
20.	Current Trends and Issues in MTB-MLE , UST Graduate School, webinar, 21 July 2021
21.	Graduate Research Festivals , ADMU webinar, 15-16 April 2021
22.	Linguistics, Languages, and Linguaging: Braving the Challenges of the New Normal webinar, 11-13 March 2021
23.	Fundamentals of Literary Theory and Cultural Studies , ADMU , School of Humanities, every Saturday at 2-5 PM, September to December 2020

Community Service Activities	
1.	Participated in Developmental Empowerment of Rural Women within the Framework of United Nation Development Goals 2030, Majmaah University by Social Responsibility Observatory Trainee, 18 October 2023
2.	Facilitator of Teachers' Training focusing on Teaching English Language in Classrooms Workshop Seminar, Participated by Teachers in periphery of Majmaah City , Sept. 2019
3.	Teaching Communicative English for Occupational Purposes , evening classes for varied Skilled Vocational Courses, College of Education, Majmaah University , 2018